Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Brian J. Esposito <brian@eie.rocks>

Sent: March 25, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Elaine Kunda; Tom Beaulieu

Cc: Device Licensing / Homologation Instruments (HC/SC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Rapid Test Kits

Thank you Elaine very much and a pleasure and honor to meet everyone on this thread. | have copied WMGR’s Tom
Beaulieu on this thread whom will assist further.

Hopefully these tests can be utilized to help the wonderful citizens and people of Canada.
Keep up the great work and please stay safe,
Brian

Brian J. Esposito
CEO / FOUNDER
brian@eie.rocks

Esposito Intellectual Enterprises
www.eie.rocks

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and also may be privileged. If you are not the
named recipient, or have otherwise received this communication in error, please delete it from your inbox, notify the
sender immediately, and do not disclose its contents to any other person, use them for any purpose, or store or copy
them in any medium. Thank you for your cooperation.

> On Mar 25, 2020, at 2:03 PM, Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com> wrote:

>

> Hello.

>

> | have been instructed by Dove Parmar, from Minister Anand's office to share an opportunity to procure COVID-19
rapid testing kits.

>

> Details of the product are found in document attached.

>

> Please accept this introduction to Brian Esposito, {cc above) who can provide more information about the kits. | have
instructed him to complete the sign-up form on the Government of Canada buy and sell page.

>

> Best,

> Elaine
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